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REGIOIIAL HEARIFIG CLERK 

July 20,2007 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 7 
901 N. 5" Street 
Kansas City, KS 66101 

CERTIFlED MAIL RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 
Article Number: 7005 0390 0001 4554 8409 

RE: In the Matter of P & B Real Estate LLC 
Docket No. TSCA-07-2007-0033 

Regional Hearing Clerk, 

In response to the above referenced matter, P & B Real Estate, LLC confirms the below listed 
violations as indicated in the above referenced matter; 

8) P & B Real Estate, LLC is lessor of a one bedroom apartment located at 2609A Hebert 
Street in St. Louis, Missouri 

9) The Property was constructed prior to 1978 
10) The Property is "target housing" as defined by 40 C.F.R. 5 745.103. 
1 1) The EPA conducted an evaluation and collected records as part of the evaluation 
12) A Lease Agreement of the Property was executed on or about January 7,2006 
13) P & B Real Estate, LLC failed to provide lessee of the Property an EPA approved lead 

hazard information pamphlet. 
14) Failure to perform any lead based paint disclosure activities is a violation of 40 C.F.R. 5 

745.lui(a)(l) and a violation of* Section 101 8 of the Act and of Section 409 of TSCA 
15) P & B Real Estate, LLC is subject to a civil penalty pursuant to Section 16 of TSCA, 15 

U.S.C. 5 261 5 for the above violation. 

However, P & B Real Estate, LLC objects to the amount of the proposed penalty to be assessed. 
As indicated to the representative of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency on November 29,2006 I 
was not aware of the Lead Paint disclosure rules and I voluntarily produced all requested documents at 
the time of the investigation. Once I became aware of this requirement I immediately contacted the 
tenant(s) and provided tenant with the required EPA lead paint hazard pamphlet and any other documents 
in my possession at the time concerning lead based paint. 
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I understand my lack of knowledge concerning the EPA requirements regarding lead paint 
disclosure does not negate the fact that a violation did occur. I truly believed it was only required with 
HLTD assisted properties. On March 6,2003 I attended a seminar regarding landlordtenant law in order 
to educate myself on the landlordtenant relationship. The subject of lead paint disclosure was not 
discussed, nor was it mentioned in the handbook received. At no time prior to November 29,2006 was I 
aware of the EPA requirement on lead paint disclosure. 

In closing, I confirm that P & B Real Estate was in violation of Section 409 of the TSCA, 
15U.S.C. 3 2689 and is subject to a civil penalty. But, due to the fact I was completely unaware of this 
requirement, I took steps to educate myself in landlordtenant law, I have cooperated with the EPA during 
this investigation and immediate steps were taken to correct the violation, I feel a minimum 20% 
reduction should be made to the EPA's proposed penalty. I would also like to request that the reduced 
penalty be made in three payments. Unless a hearing would be required in order to reduce the proposed 
penalty, P & B Real Estate, LLC does not feel a hearing is necessary. 

Respectfully, 

Patricia D. Bukalski-Schonlau 
Office Manager 

Enclosures (3) 

Cc Chris R. Dudding, Attorney 
Office of Regional Counsel 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 7 
90 1 N. 5' Street 
Kansas City, KS 66101 



NATIONAL BUSINESS INSTITUTE 

A Division of NBI, Inc. 

CERTIFICATE OF ATTENDANCE 

SPONSOR: National Business Institute 

TITLE: Evictions and Landlord/Tenant Law in Missouri 

DATE: March 6,2003 

LOCATION: St. Louis, MO 

100% ATTENDANCE WILL RESULT IN THE FOLLOWING CREDIT: 

Missouri Minimum Continuing Legal Education: 
Maximum of 7.2 hours of credit which includes 1.0 hour of ethics. 

Kansas Continuing Legal Education Commission: 
Maximum of 7.0 hours of credit which includes 1 .O hour of ethics. 

THIS CERTIFICATE SHOULD BE R E T A M D  BY THE PARTICIPANT AS PROOF 
OF ATTENDANCE. HOWEVER, LATE ARRIVALS AND/OR EARLY DEPARTURES 
MAY AFFECT CREDIT HOURS  REPORTED:^^ 11 

/ 
1 .'I 

7 5 No. of Hours Attended ,f ,' / /& L/ ' 

: r' 
participant's ~ igia ture  . d 

PARTICIPANT'S NAME ?AYATR C Iff . B P'KAL. ~k / 

COMPANY P Q '8 &A L & 5-7-79 '7-2- L LC 

ADDRESS 573-3 5 / ? /C  

CITY, ST, .ZIP S 7- L e;7C// 5 , 0 (/3/!! 4 

The following authorized signature certifies that the certificate was issued but does not 
verify the actual number of hours attended by the participant named above. 

J 
Authorized Agent 

P.O. Box 3067 + Eau Claire, W154702 + Customer Service (800) 930-6182 + Fax (715) 835-1405 + www.nbi-sems.com 
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City or St, Louis - Bldg. Division 
K- Wumnhrw 

~ e a d  Hazard ~ & b o l  Section 
2923 N. B M & Y  
St. Louis, MO 63 147 

PO Nhmbar: 
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Cdlected by; Geage L Dabs 
Project No.: 2a%2 

LABORATORY REPORT 
Result 

OFIT No, CU&DJM.S~~QIC Nunbq .%m~k li* &!a& M?!S ~enctm tratloa 
236171 t , Blank 144 in2 Lead - Wipe GlQ PS -3.0 pg/ftZ 
236172 ZRrn.#l,Prt.Rm,CLFL 144 in2 Lcad - Wlpc c5.0 pg 4.0 &a 
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